
From: Conway, Madam Justice Barbara (SCJ) 
Sent: January 4, 2021 09:42 
To: Jonathan Yantzi <jyantzi@airdberlis.com> 
Cc: Kyle Plunkett <kplunkett@airdberlis.com>; dricher@fasken.com; azeldin@richter.ca; JUS-G-MAG-
CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List <MAG.CSD.To.SCJCom@ontario.ca> 
Subject: RE: In the Matter of the Notice of Intention to Make a Proposal of Geox Canada Inc. – Court File 
No. 32-2670414 
Importance: High 

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender. 

The Debtor’s motion for an extension to file a proposal and for approval of the PT’s third report 
proceeded before me today by Zoom. Counsel slip is attached. The motion is unopposed. The PT 
recommends the extension. 

The Debtor is close to filing a proposal (expected this week). I am satisfied that it is acting in 
good faith, with due diligence, and that no creditor will be prejudiced by the extension. There is 
sufficient liquidity to take the Debtor through the extension period. 

Order to go as signed by me and attached to this email. This order is effective from today's date 
and is enforceable without the need for entry and filing.  
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